Robson Valley Entertainment Association

P. 0. Box 760 - McBride, B.C. VO0J 2E0

Tel (250) 569-2264 FAX: (250) 569-8838

December 18, 2024

Regional District of Fraser Ft. George
Attn: Cindy Paton

155 George Street

Prince George, B.C.

V2L 1P8

RE: 2025 Robson Valley Entertainment Association Budget Request
Dear Cindy:

Based on the December 31, 2024 expenditures (balance to be completed)P and the
anticipated costs for 2025, the Robson Valley Entertainment Association requests that our
funding be considered at:

$82.400.00

Every effort continues to be made to keep a handle on the expense, however, we are
receiving several notices of increasing subscription rates.

Should you require any additional information or clarification please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Thank you very much for your continued support of and assistance to the Robson Valley
Entertainment Association.

Rosemary L Hruby
Secretary



Bank Charges

Celerical

Insurance, Licencing & Taxes
Repairs & Maintenance
Subscriptions

Utilities

Replacement Equip

Tech Professional

Totals

2025

Budget Req. 2025

$220.00
$2,400.00
$6,800.00
$7,072.00
$62,000.00
$3,408.00
$250.00
$250.00

$82,400.00

Robson Valley Entertainment Association
Budget Request Breakdown

Actuals 2024

$210.73
$2,400.00
$6,615.14
$10,793.58
$60,492.53
$3,340.46

$83,852.00

Budget Req.2024
$100.00
$2,400.00
$6,400.00
$3,570.00
$62,480.00
$4,550.00
$250.00

$250.00

$80,000.00





